James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: July 9, 2018 3:47 PM

To: James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject: new material added to your iPad...

For fomorrow's PSEC meeting & conference call w/MAD in the morning.
Let me know if you want any of it printed out
Heidi

Heidi Reid

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Phone: 250-356-7877

E-mail: Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

See below.

s.22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

July 9,2018 10:11 AM

James, Carole FIN:EX

FW: Need to reschedule tomorrow's 4pm meeting

I'haven't committed you to anything...your thoughtse

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Need to reschedule tomorrow's 4pm meeting

Please let me know availability of your Ministers July 26" 11am. Premier will be in Vancouver this day.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: Need to reschedule tomorrow's 4pm meeting

Time didn’t work for Minister Eby — can you let me know if your Ministers are available at 4pm on Jul 11t"?

Amber
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: July 5, 2018 12:00 PM

To: James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Ubcm and First Nations gathering

They are already in there...long time ago :)

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Ubcm and First Nations gathering

Hi Heidi

Can you make sure both the events above are in my schedule as things are starting to be booked and I'm worried we

haven’t blocked those times off, please and thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Sent: July 5, 2018 10:44 AM
To: James, Carole FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Conflict of interest

Will do...do you want me to pull the one you did in July of last year? Along w/the material change in Jan 2018?

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Conflict of interest

Remind me to fill out my conflict of interest forms next wk 522
remembering, perhaps I'll get it done!!

Sent from my iPhone

If I have you and |
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Sent: July 4, 2018 10:52 AM
To: James, Carole FIN:EX
Subject: s.22

You have another meeting right at 11:30 am w/MMHA until 12:30$-22

Heidi Reid

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Phone: 250-356-7877

E-mail: Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca
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